Public Document Pack

Susan O’Connell
Governance & Scrutiny
Direct : 020 8132 1399

or Ext 1399

E-mail: susan.o’connell@enfield.gov.uk

SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD

Thursday, 10th October, 2019 at 7.00 pm in the Conference Room,
Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, EN1 3XA

Membership:
(Please see attached list)
AGENDA - PART 1
1. WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS
2. APOLOGIES
3. CHAIRS FEEDBACK
Tim Fellows (Chair) to present.

Feedback also to be provided by:
e Stop & Search monitoring group
e CCTV Monitoring group

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 6)
To agree the minutes from the meeting 24 July 2019.
5. BRIEFING OF YOUTH OFFENDING UNIT (Pages 7 - 20)

To receive a report from Sandra Francis, Operational Manager, Community
Team One, Youth Offending Unit.

6. BRIEFING ON SAFER SCHOOLS (Pages 21 - 24)

To receive a report from Inspector Paul Dwyer.



EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS (Pages 25 - 64)

Examination of crime statistics received:
e Current and planned police operations
e Confidence and satisfaction
e Target establishment on CAPE’s (including staff changes, vacant
posts, anticipated timelines for replacement, etc)
e Response Times, both | & S calls in Enfield and Haringey

ANY OTHER BUSINESS
DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS
To note the dates of future meetings as follows:

Thursday 16 January 2020, 7pm
Thursday 23 April 2020, 7pm



Members of Safer Neighbourhood Board
*SNB Chair — Tim Fellows
CAPE Chairs
*Alok Agrawal — SNB Secretary
*Harry Landsman —SNB Vice-Chair
*Janet Marshall —=SNB Vice-Chair
*Sheila Stacey - SNB Treasurer
*Glenn Breslin
*Pat Jackson
*Eddie Fraser
*Carole Shuttle

*Adrian Bishop-Laggett (FERAA)

*Vicky Dungate (Enfield Racial Equality Council)

*Tracey Anang (Disability Representative)

*Vacancy (Business Representative)

*Leena Parkar (PEP Member) Parent Champion

*(EYP Representatives)

*Rasheed Sadegh-Zadeh (Independent Advisory Group (IAG))
Vicky Dungate (Stop and Search Community Monitoring Group)
Lorna Logan (Independent Custody Visitors Panel (ICV))

Kelly Brown (Victim Support Representative)

Councillors: Saray Karakus and Stephanos loannou

Other Interested Parties: - (including CAPE Chairs who are not SNB Elected Members)
Borough Commander Treena Fleming

Superintendent Farooq Sheikh

Chief Inspector Alex Kay

Havana Wellings-Longmore (MOPAC)

Simone Strauss (Cockfosters CAPE)

Jon Appleby (Winchmore Hill CAPE)

Janet Billingsley (Upper Edmonton CAPE)

David Cockle (Highlands CAPE)

Maria Aciyan (Ponders End CAPE)

Jany Badoye (Lower Edmonton CAPE)

Revd lan Gallagher (Enfield Highway CAPE)

Irene Wilson (Willow Road Residents)

Peter Claxton (Grange CAPE))

Gillian Yeung (Bowes CAPE)

Pravin Varsani (Turkey Street CAPE)

Andrea Clemons (Head of Community Safety)

Councillor Nneka Keazor (Cabinet Member Community Safety and Cohesion)
Councillor Guney Dogan (Cabinet Member for Environment)

*=Parties with voting rights. Please note support officers and advisors do not hold voting
rights.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 24.7.2019

Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE SAFER
NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 24TH
JULY, 2019

MEMBERS: Tim Fellows (Chair), Janet Marshall, Alok Agrawal, Carole Shuttle,
Vicky Dungate, Tracey Anang, Leena Parkar and Youth Parliament Member

Officers: Julie Tailor (Domestic Violence Co-ordinator, Detective Chief
Superintendent Treena Fleming (North Area BCU Commander), Superintendent
Farooq Sheikh, Detective Chief Inspector Stuart Smillie, Inspector Imran Asghar

Also Attending: 3 members of the public

163. WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.
164. APOLOGIES

Apologies had been received from Sheila Stacey, Harry Landsman and Pat
Jackson.

165. CHAIRS FEEDBACK

The meetings that the Chair has participated in this period are: Safer and
Stronger Communities Board, Safer Neighbourhood Board Chairs meeting in
New Scotland Yard on two occasions and chaired the Hate Crime Case
Management Panel twice.

The Chair and Susan O’Connell met with Havana, the new MOPAC
representative for Enfield, and Julie Taylor and the Chair met with Galop
regarding domestic abuse reporting and support in the LGBT Community.

The Chair gave a talk about SNB’s to the EREC/LBE equalities meeting this
month.

On Monday evening at the Safer Neighbourhood Board Chairs meeting we
had a presentation about the new way CAPE’s (Ward Panels) will be working.
This raised lots of concerns on the direction of the CAPE’s going forward.
There was lots of heated debate and an updated presentation will be sent
through to the SNB Chairs, hopefully this can come to the next SNB meeting.

The Chair raised the issue of ward boundary changes and where were the
extra 16 or 17 officers coming from? Tim was assured that the mayors
promise would be honoured, and extra officers would be provided.



166.

167.

168.

Page 2
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 24.7.2019

Stop & Search group provided feedback, there is a meeting next Tuesday and
this is going well. The computer issues have been resolved so footage can be
viewed. The group receive reports and view footage and provide a critical
friend approach.

The CCTV Monitoring Station Group has not visited for a while, but there are
6 trained volunteers who visit and make random inspections. Tim advised that
he will need to step down from this group due to his other commitments.
Sheila will send an email round to ask for another interested party. give some
feedback today.

It was agreed to change the order of the agenda items 5 and 6 but for the
minutes the order will remain unchanged.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
The minutes from the meeting 24 April 2019 were agreed.

PROPOSAL TO CHANGE THE ENFIELD SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD
CONSTITUTION

The proposed changes were noted and that this would need to be ratified at
the AGM meeting in April 2020.

At this time the Constitution will also be looked at again as Safer
Neighbourhood Board have now been in place for five years so this also
needs updating and removing information that is no longer valid.

BRIEFING ON DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Julie Tailor, Domestic Violence Co-ordinator presented this report and
highlighted the following:

e The report provided an overview of domestic violence and abuse and
the work undertaken in this area.

e The report provided the government definition of domestic violence and
abuse, controlling behaviour and coercive behaviour

e The domestic abuse statistics for Enfield showed that Domestic Abuse,
Sexual Offences and Rape Offences had all decreased over the last 12
months, but Domestic Abuse Violence with Injury offences had
increased.

e Ideally, we would like to see the number of domestic abuse incidents
increase as this is viewed as an increase in awareness of services and
an increase in the confidence to report and a decrease in violence with
injury as would hope that early intervention work would reduce this
figure.

e Multi-agency risk assessment conference (MARAC) was covered in
detail in the report explaining- who attends, what the purpose is; how
often this is held in Enfield and the categories of referral.

e The role of independent domestic violence advocate (IDVA) is to
address the safety of victims at high risk of harm and they normally



169.

Page 3
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 24.7.2019

work with victims from the point of crisis. The advice and support they
offer was detailed in the report.

e The Protection orders that are available and are used dependent on
the situation and the victims wishes were detailed in the report

e In Enfield there are 4 IDVA’s at Edmonton Police Station, | is dedicated
to Enfield residents; 2 IDVA’s at North Middlesex Hospital in the A & E
department; 1 IUDVA dedicated to the children centres; 2 new
additional IDVA’s will be based in the borough, location to be
determined but this is likely to be at the police station; 1 new IDVA will
be based in Chase Farm Hospital; 2 IDVA’s at Highbury Court and
Children’s services are creating a Domestic Abuse team which will
include 2 domestic abuse managers and 6-7 domestic abuse trained
social workers.

e The Draft Domestic Abuse Bill was published in 21 January 2019,
there was a further hearing on the 16 July and will need to be another
hearing, the date for this is unknown at present. The key measures
within this were detailed in the report.

e Alink to the Violence Against Women and Girls Strategy was provided
in the report and some details of previous campaigns that had been run
were provided.

Board members welcomed conversations on this subject and felt this was a
step in the right direction. Violence against women and girls had been agreed
as one of the priorities by the Safer Neighbourhood Board.

Co-location at the police station was viewed as very helpful by the police.

Coercive control was discussed, whilst this is law it is currently very difficult to
prove and there has only been one conviction.

Following a question on contact with GP’s details were provided of the Iris
Project who have 2 outreach workers who train GP’s and provide support
services. Many of Enfield’s GP’s are signed up to this.

Julie was thanked for her presentation.
NORTH AREA BOROUGH COMMANDER TREENA FLEMING

Treena Fleming, introduced herself she has now been in post 3 months and
was previously working at Camden & Islington setting up the Safeguarding
strand for the Met. She highlighted the following:

e Her vision and priorities are to:
o Reduce ASB and repeat victimisation
o Reduction of violence with injury; all residents should feel safe
o Stop young people carrying knives
o Reduction of burglary
e Prevention and enforcement are key, it is important to safeguard
residents.



Page 4
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 24.7.2019

She would like to see an increase in sanction detections for all (Total
Notifiable Offences) to help instil confidence that offenders will be
punished, and justice prevails

Fear and perception of crime needs to be addressed so that people are
aware of the realistic picture and the actions that the police are taking
to address issues.

It is key that the police response is right first time whatever the offence
is

There is a positive arrest policy for domestic abuse even if the victim
does not want to press charges. This allows pause for thought and
assists with safeguarding the victim and ensuring that multi agency
support can be provided.

Enhance trust with communities and how this could be improved.
Including enhancing trust with young people. This will be through ward
panels, community meetings, Independent Advisory Group and the
Youth Independent advisory Group

Adopt a trauma informed approach always thinking about safeguarding
Further promotion of Crime stoppers, this is totally anonymous and
helps provide intelligence

Further comments and questions were raised:

Further to concerns raised on burglary in Cockfosters, with regards to
response officers not having enough time to investigate. Treena
advised that NA BCU are 7 months into the new policing model so
there will be challenges. It is important to get it right first time at the
scene. Every police officer should see themselves as an investigator
and we need to equip our officers with appropriate training/ experience
to be a good investigator. If resourcing is an issue in a particular
area/crime type, then the new model allows for there to be much better
flex of local resources where appropriate.

Shift patterns are currently being reviewed, this is in consultation at
present and should better allow for resources to be in the right place at
the right time around the patterns of crime

In response to how the police work with other boroughs, Treena
advised that there are only 12 BCU’s across the Met. They meet every
month exploring crime types, best practice working together for the
best response. They are also working with Herts.

170. EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS

The report on crime statistics had been circulated in advance with agenda
papers. The chair reminded board members to prepare questions.

Superintendent Sheikh provided more up to date information and highlighted:

There has been an increase in total Notifiable Offences to 9%, this is
above the Met average of 6.4%

Reviewing which wards are suffering the most, what resilience is there
to meet demand and the use of Pulse Patrols



Page 5
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 24.7.2019

Pulse Patrols will be used to blitz areas for 45 minutes talking to and
engaging with residents, creating a police presence.

Pulse patrols, where an increased number of officers are in an area for
a period to patrol the area, actively engage with the public to gather
any intelligence on issues and deter criminals from operating in the
areas. This proactive style of policing which will involve looking at
officer shift patterns

This will involve change of hours, so this is in consultation at present
and will conclude in approximately 2 months

All unmarked police cars will be marked in future to improve visibility
and to deter crime

Following a query that burglars often don’t live in the borough, it was
explained that they do tend to stick to same routine and areas and that the
police do work with counterparts in other boroughs.

In response to a query on target establishment the Board was advised that 47
new officers will be coming through from now to December. With regards to
DWO'’s, there was 1 vacancy in Winchmore Hill; the replacement will come
through in September. There will be a further vacancy in Chase, this will go to
local resources to allocate a replacement.

Planned and current operations

There had been an extensive police operation in Ponders End resulting
in 24 arrests and 93 Sanction Detections. This could be bought back in
future to the Board as a case study. However, this is currently going
through the legal process, so no further information can be given
Following an increase in robberies in Enfield Town over 6-8 weeks, an
operation involving extensive use of CCTV and working with
McDonalds had resulted in 4 people being arrested and the number of
robberies has now reduced to 2 a month.
Roads Transport Police have undertaken well-advertised work on the
issues on the A10 resulting in:
Speeding -147
Drink/Drug Driving- 5
No insurance-7
Stolen vehicles- 6
S59 notices- 9

o Vehicle defect -36
Prostitution in Fore street, the number of sex works has increased
recently. This is believed to be a result of work undertaken in
Redbridge which has displaced sex workers. An operation is due to
start in August for 2 weeks involving enforcement and outreach
workers to work with the sex workers.
Burglary issue in Lower Edmonton and Upper Edmonton- officers to
provide prevention advice to whole streets not just affected property
Enfield have introduced meet on your street sessions with the Police,
this is proving successful and more people are engaging this way

0O O O O O



171.

172.

Page 6
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 24.7.2019

e Operations on burglary taking place in highlands in a similar way to
what had previously taken place in Cockfosters.

e Talked about Neighbourhood Watch and Streetwatch and how these
should be increased and spread across the whole of Enfield.

| and S Calls

The | grade calls (response within 15 minutes) has been maintained at 83.3%
which is the same as last year.

The S grade calls are at an average of 82.4%throughout the year.

The Chair and Susan O’Connell will meet with the police to discuss how future
information is provided to the board.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

The Chair advised that a number of bids had been received and were being
reviewed they total £26,400. Enfield’s allocation is £26,838, the deadline for
the SNB funding application to be submitted to MOPAC is the 2" August.

At the next meeting of the SNB details would be provided of what funding had
been agreed.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

The dates of future meetings were noted.



The Enfield Youth Offending
Unit (YOU)

YOU Presentation

Sandra Francis - Operational
Manager, Community Team One

Striving for excellence . ENFIELD

www.enfield.gov.uk Council

) abed

9]| epuaby

w8



Purpose of the Enfield YOU

 The Crime and Disorder Act 1998; required local
authorities to set up multi-agency hubs to include Police,
Social Services, Education and Probation as statutory
agencies within the YOU

« The principle aim from the Crime and Disorder Act is to
stop offending and reoffending by children and young
people aged 11-17.

« As a statutory agency we have a duty of care under the
Children’s Act 1989 to cooperate with other agencies
working with children and young people and to promote
the wellbeing of children and young people.

g abed

ENFIEL D%
Council



Mission statement:

« Enfield YOU aims provide a positive, high quality,
cost effective service to the Community, Victims,
Families and all Children and Young People who
have offended or who are at risk of offending.

It will do this through a well led, dedicated,
motivated, well developed and well supported
workforce, working in partnership, to reduce crime
and the fear of crime.

6 abed

ENFIEL D%
Council



Enfield YOU Teams

« Community Teams 1 and 2 :>

Teams

Prevention Team

High Intensity Team

p—

p—

Interventions

Prevention/Triage
Youth Cautions
Youth Conditional Cautions

Reparation Orders
Referral Orders
Youth Rehabilitation Orders

Youth Rehabilitation Orders with 155
Detention Training Crders;
Section 90s5/915

Total Families Team — Whole family
approach and manage all
Interventions

ENFIELD

Council

0T abed



gpecialist Workers

o o o o o o o oo oo oo o o o o0

Enfield YOU Staff

CAMHS Psychologist ;
Therapeutic Social Worker;
Victims and Restorative Justice
Serious Youth Violence;

Group worker;

Education Officers;

Speech and Language Therapist
Intensive Supervision and Surveillance (ISS) Officer;
Resettlement;

Reparation

Sexual Relationship Worker
Nurse;

Total Families Parenting officer
Mentor Co-Ordinator
Educational Psychologist
Liaison & Division Worker
Probation Officer

Case Mangers
o Social Workers
o Non-Social Workers

Case managers are responsible for managing the
cases and utilising the specialist workers to work

with the young person on their intervention plan.

ENFIELD

Council

TT abed



Statutory Court Orders

o Enfield YOU work with children and young people on a
range of statutory court orders and out of court

disposals.

o The length of the order is determined at Court but can
range from 3-months up to 3-years.

21 abed

ENFIELD%
Council



Enfield YOU Assessments

All young people, apart from those on a Pre — court Triage will have an AssetPLUS assessment completed on

them. The assessment aims to identify young people in their social context, their risks and needs and concludes
with an intervention plan.

tice Board

ASSET Plus Framework w

Core Record o

* Young Person detais  * Offendng/Ase * Coedd e snures/ wftocmmal ounc - Co T wAth Serveoes . AtEr ventEOn e ey g
- Parwent Carer Getads = Offendmg/ ASS FHETOry  * Young Perion Alerts and Flags * Personas CaCumsiances (¢
'_\

w

* Under stamdng Offendang Sefswow:
- Future Behuavionsr

Explanations and Conclusions
- Satety and Wel bewng

------,

{1
L
|

|
e

Custody JLMCUM][ YOT ro YOT J[ Youlh to AduM Services J Modules

YiB

—



Managing Risk

The role of the case manager is to assess the three
domains of risk:

o Likelihood of reoffending
o Risk of serious harm to self and others
o Safety and wellbeing of the young person

Assessment and intervention plans identify and address
these domains.

yT abed

ENFIELD%
Council



Promoting Desistance

Helping the young person to Build Motivation
|
under_Stand E:md .cope more Create Opportunities for
effectively with life events change
" make use of existing skills & Address structural
barriers
develop new ones
(cognitive and practical) O Increase Skills
" access new opportunities Develop identity and

= actively participate in the seif worth
process of change Actively work with diversity
* have people who believe in
them.

Engage with family, schools, peers etc

ENFIEL p”%
Council

GT abed



Our challenging caseloads
Key current themes

Violence / weapons /Gang codes / violent exploitative control
Drug supply— local and County lines
CSE / Missing children /LAC Modern slavery / DV16+

Culture and social media

Trauma and mental health Violence
Increasingly active role for girls
Hard to leave Modern

slavery Lrugs

Disproportionality/ Structural barriers

Child protection thresholds for adolescents /resource gaps

9T abed

ENFIELD»&
Council



Partnership Working

Statutory agencies Education Welfare Service, Children’s
Social Care

Voluntary Agencies - Victim Support, Oxfam and the local
food bank

Colleges

Apprenticeship Providers
Non-academic Training Providers
Tottenham Hotspur

Saracens,

Edmonton Eagles

Reparation projects in the community run by volunteers;
Youth Clubs & Youth Services,

/T abed

. ENFIELD
Duke of Edinburgh Counc:‘%



Working with Parents

At Enfield YOU we work, support and advise parents whilst their
children are known to our service.

o The YOU run a monthly Parent Network Support Group

o This meeting has been organised so that parents are able to get
together to look at ways of how they can/or have access to support
and information in the following areas:

Keeping your children safe over the school holidays

Increasing parental awareness of various issues and
difficulties: including drug use, antisocial and criminal behaviours

County Lines information

What to look out for leaflet

Advice on gangs

Parent courses and support services

O O O O

gT abed

ENFIELD%
Council



Questions

? =
=4




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21 Agenda Item 6

MPS Safer Schools Officers — Briefing Note

There are currently 2.3 million young people (YP) in London, representing 25% of the overall population, and this will
increase by 2020. Safer Schools Officers (SSOs) form part of the BCU Youth Team (Neighbourhoods) which also
consist of Youth Engagement Officers (YEOs) and VPC Co-ordinators. The MPS currently has 630 Safer Schools
Partnerships in place with Schools and Colleges across London.

Objectives

To meet Mayoral Commitments, the MPS Business Plan and address high harm offending, Schools officers’ activity
should be focused around following three core principles:

Deter, Detect and Divert.
Schools officers will deliver a sustained and familiar visible presence that:

Minimises the risk of Anti-Social behaviour (ASB), serious youth violence (SYV) and Child Sexual Exploitation
(CSE)

Increases actionable intelligence on weapon carriage and storage, and the times, places and events that present
risk of serious youth violence

Significantly reduces the number of young victims of violence

Increases engagement with YP, parents and teachers

Provides reassurance to YP, parents and the wider community

Deliver early intervention and diversion through restorative approaches and multi-agency referrals
Deliver targeted prevention messages on High Harm, High Risk topics

Schools officers will perform weapon sweeps of

SSOs will deploy between 1500-1800 hours each weekday in and around schools, colleges and key transport routes
and interchanges to provide visible reassurance and prevent violence offences.

The MPS Children & Young People (C&YP) Strategic Plan provides a focus on the areas of risk and harm that
affect YP the most, from SYV, Gang involvement, Weapons and knife crime, to domestic abuse (Op Encompass),
hate crime, Sexual offences, CSE, Extremism and radicalisation.

The Youth Engagement & Crime Prevention plan for each BCU/Borough enables supervisors to strategically plan
yearly activity and target areas of risk and harm for YP at key times.

With the new YEO role, we plan to enhance partnership working with Youth Offending Services (YOS) & YP within
the system to prevent recidivism. Through the YEOs, SSOs will utilise diversion schemes more effectively to deal
with those on the cusp of offending as well as persistent young offenders.

We will refresh the Safer Schools Activity Matrix to refocus SSO problem solving and enforcement activity in
schools and Pupil Referral Units on violent crime and high harm offending. For example, enhance SSO input into
the Gang Matrix, proactively identify gang members and those on the periphery of gang membership in schools
(siblings of gang members, girls in gangs, etc.), proactively identify habitual knife carriers through support of ad-
hoc searching in schools, screening arch operations and weapon sweeps, etc.

The VPC is the Mets diversion programme for YP with over 5,100 cadets. We actively encourage referrals into the
VPC programme from SSOs, YOTs and youth partner organisations. 30% of cadets are defined as vulnerable.
57% are BAME.

The VPC on every borough will continue to perform monthly smart water operations, weapon sweeps and test
purchasing Operations to combat CSE (Op Makesafe), the sale of weapons (Op Sceptre) & alcohol to those under
age.

We have a resource hub of corporate educational presentations in which over 590 officers currently have access.
It contains presentations on county lines, Trident inputs on gangs and consequences, knife crime, etc. The
delivery of these presentations is targeted through the use of the Youth Engagement & Crime Prevention plan and
emerging local issues identified by SSOs



Page 22

Key Performance Indicators (KPIs)

Local Every school has a named contact
SSOs are assigned to priority schools (reviewed regularly)
Number of SSPs

Tackling High Risk, High Harm Number of CRIMINTSs

offending Intelligence led targeted patrols at key times

Number of weapon sweeps in and around schools
Number of screening arch operations

Number of knives and weapons found
Number of Stop & Searches

Increase referrals to diversion schemes
Number of referrals to YOTs

Number of referrals to diversion schemes
Number of referrals to the gangs unit
Number of restorative approaches in schools
Number of targeted presentations in schools
Facilitation of preventative projects in schools
Contribution to Volunteer Police Cadets

Confidence Increased confidence amongst young people
Contribute to BCU social media & wider community messaging

Structure of a BCU Youth Team (corporate model)

Safer Youth
Sergeant

Portfolios

I I
Safer School Partnerships Volunteer Police Cadets
(SSP) (VPC) & Early intervention

Safer Schools Officers VPC coordinators

|
Wider Youth Engagement
(YE)

Youth Engagement
Officers

Secondary schools Junior VPC

. o . Problem Solving
Alternative Provision (AP) Senior VPC

Targetted patrolling

Special Educational Primary schools oD e
outh Diversion
Needs (SEN) Junior Citizen Scheme

Engagement
Colleges School Holiday Activities =

Universities Partnerships




Appendix

Page 23

MPS Safer Schools Officer - A Day in the Life

MORNING/AFTERNOON

ACTIVITY

Intel/Crime System checks

HV Patrols

Assembly presentation

Planned operations

Deal with crime
(reactive & proactive)

Assist investigations

Intelligence gathering

Engagement activities

Information sharing
Partnership meetings

Advise school staff

Safeguarding

After school patrols

EVENING/WEEKEND/HOLIDAYS

Volunteer Police Cadets

High visibility patrols
(hotspot locations)

PURPOSE

CRIS, CRIMINT, Merlin, IIP for information sharing with schools
(Operation Encompass).

Visible presence on way & outside of schools to reduce ASB, SYV
and crime.

Distribute targeted MPS messages.

Engagement, crime prevention & enforcement.

Knife arch operations and weapon sweeps - work with gangs unit
(Op sceptre, Autumn Nights)

CSE, drugs, county lines, identify habitual knife carriers, identify
gang associates, problem solving / action on emerging issues.
Arresting, Interviews, RJ, CR, referrals (YOT, diversion schemes,
VPC), presentations, return to school interviews.

Liaise with CID, SNT, gangs unit. Take statements, provide further
info, victim care, obtain CCTV, etc.

Identify habitual knife carriers, gang associates and siblings,
emerging community issues.

Facilitate presentations. Utilise the Youth Engagement & Crime
Prevention Plan yearly themes (Hate crime, CSE, etc. & MPS
messages).

Break time patrols, workshops.
Safeguarding/Intel gathering to support enforcement activity
MASH, social inclusion, diversion projects etc.

Safeguarding issues, crime prevention, problem solve emerging
issues, searching and screening.

Truancy patrols, home visits, support use of MOPAC knife wands
to tackle knife crime.

ASB, high visibility, crime prevention with SNT, TfL/Safer Transport
at transport hubs. Stop & Search where appropriate

Working with YE officer/VPC coordinator to run Junior VPC units
(Utilising YOT and school referrals).

Assist at Senior VPC meetings.
Assist Test purchase operations

As directed locally, SSOs will support MPS policing operations e.g.
Op Spectre, Autumn Nights, Op Venice



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25 Agenda Item 7

1

Safer Neighbourhood Board Report 3" October 2019.

Performance Framework

e Summary

Total Notifiable Offences in Enfield have increased by 7.7% in the year ending August 2019. In
London, there has been a smaller increase of 6.8% in the same period.

Residential Burglaries in Enfield have increased by 8.1% in the year ending August 2019.

Enfield is currently the 2" highest borough in London for Serious Youth Violence victims and has
increased by 8.8% in the year ending August 2019, compared to the last year. London has seen a
small increase of 0.5% in the same period.

Domestic Abuse Violence with Injury has increased in Enfield by 3.9% in the year to August 2019.

ASB calls have increased in Enfield by 6.8% in the year ending August 2019, compared to same period
in the previous year.

Table 1: The below table displays the overall performance of Enfield’s SSCB priorities compared to
London in the year to August 2019, compared to the previous year.

Enfield SSCB Priorities

Enfield Enfield Enfield London London London
Enfield Charts 01/0?(/)2017 01/0?(/)2018 % London Charts 01/0?(/)2017 01/0?(/)2018 %
31/08/2018 | 31/08/2019 | C"3N9€ 31/08/2018 |31/08/2019| CM2"9E
Residential Burglary Offences 2402 2597 Residential Burglary Offences 59181 59682
Violence Against the Person Offences 6911 7571 Violence Against the Person Offences 207950 216757
Non-Domestic Abuse VWI Offences 1606 1700 Non-Domestic Abuse VWI Offences 53645 53415
Domestic Abuse Incidents 5665 5793 Domestic Abuse Incidents 141365 142710
Domestic Abuse VWI Offences 942 979 Domestic Abuse VWI Offences 24047 23748
Serious Youth Violence Victims aged 1-19 387 421 Serious Youth Violence Victims aged 1-19 8008 8045
Child Sexual Expolitation Incidents 93 90 Child Sexual Expolitation Incidents 2631 1932
Child Sexual Expolitation Offences 36 32 Child Sexual Expolitation Offences 961 682
Knife Crime Offences 606 673 Knife Crime Offences 14932 14781
Knife Crime Possession Offences 171 199 Knife Crime Possession Offences 5501 5343
Knife Crime with Injury Offences 185 157 Knife Crime with Injury Offences 4635 3990
Knife Crime Injury Victims Aged 1-24 95 84 Knife Crime Injury Victims Aged 1-24 2150 1760
Knife Crime With Injury Non DA Victims under 24 92 76 Knife Crime With Injury Non DA Victims under 24 2032 1647
Robbery of Personal Property Offences 1084 1355 Robbery of Personal Property Offences 30991 34350
Gun Crime Offences 108 112 Gun Crime Offences 2459 2144
Gun Crime Lethal Barrel Only Offences 9 20 Gun Crime Lethal Barrel Only Offences 385 331
Gun Crime Personal Robbery Offences 40 26 Gun Crime Personal Robbery Offences 643 509
Acid Attacks Offences 24 11 Acid Attacks Offences 336 276
Sexual Offences 629 631 Sexual Offences 20576 20093
Rape Offences 260 258 Rape Offences 8310 7920
Hate Crime 445 473 Hate Crime 19066 20896
ASB Calls 8753 9350 ASB Calls 241568 267118
Total Notifiable Offences 27078 29170 Total Notifiable Offences 830883 887246

* Figures in Table 1 were downloaded from Metstats2 on the 02/09/2019

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019



u D
o o

=y
o

Number of Victims
N w
o o

=
o

0

&

Page 26

Keeping young people safe and reducing their risks from crime

e Serious Youth Violence

There were 421 Serious Youth Violence victims® in Enfield in the year ending August 2019, an 8.8%
increase, compared to the same time in 2018, when 387 victims were recorded. London experienced an
increase of 0.5% in the same year.

The borough of Enfield recorded the second highest number of Serious Youth Violence victims out of all
the 32 London boroughs, ahead of our bordering borough Haringey recording 383 victims. Currently the
borough of Westminster is the highest borough, recording 519 victims in the same period.

On average, Enfield recorded 35 serious youth violence victims a month in the last year, equating to just
over one victim per day.

Since April 2019, the number of SYV victims in Enfield continued to increase until they peaked in July
2019, a strong contrast to the pattern experienced the same time the previous year. However, the
number of victims recorded in August 2019 dropped significantly, mirroring the pattern experienced in
London. This reduction in victim numbers may be due to the school summer holidays.

Charts 1&2: The below charts show the year comparison for Serious Youth Violence in the year
ending August 2019 in Enfield and London.

! Serious Youth Violence is defined as any offence of Most Serious Violence or Weapon enabled crime, where the
victim is aged 1-19. This measure shows the number of victims aged 1-19 of these offences.

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019

Serious Youth Violence in Enfield Serious Youth Violence in London
800
700 e | B B e e .
£ 600 °
....... € 500
.......... e N -.6 400
5
< 300
£
2 200
100
]
. Y 3 L 3 QA A oy D Y & o d
S N N S T s S - SR SR S W N - - R L S AR S
6'92 06° q,é"° e’é\v"” ,be\"'b vo"m ‘x@" W& § N Yg%\' & oé'o Qe.& &6\ & Q&p‘ - a ¥ v°°°
o 96‘ Oé' ¥ E "QQ &
Month Month
mmmm Serious Youth Violence In Enfield 2017/18 s Serious Youth Violence In London 2017/18
mmmm Serious Youth Violence In Enfield 2018/19 mmmm Serious Youth Violence In London 2018/19
------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Serious Youth Violence In Enfield 2018/19) «+eee2 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Serious Youth Violence In London 2018/19)



Page 27

Table 2: The below table shows the percentage change for Serious Youth Violence for all London
Boroughs to the end of August 2019, compared to year ending August 2018.

Sgrious Youth Sgrious Youth azzplu.g“&?d SYV Rate per
Violence Sept |Violence Sept % "
Borough Name Position Year 1000 pop
2017 to Aug | 2018to Aug [ Change L
2018 2019 Projections aged 1-19
2017
Westminster 286 519 81.5% 1 47,692 11
Enfield 387 421 8.8% 2 86,585 5
Haringey 357 383 7.3% 3 62,667 7
Newham 352 375 6.5% 4 66,485 6
Croydon 424 366 -13.7% 5 88,410 4
Southwark 399 333 -16.5% 6 97,163 4
Lewisham 269 315 17.1% 7 69,413 4
Barking & Dagenham 239 304 27.2% 8 79,987 4
Hackney 215 298 38.6% 9 69,953 4
Brent 358 283 -20.9% 10 58,742 5
Ealing 245 277 13.1% 15 83,969 3
Tower Hamlets 320 274 -14.4% 11 70,914 4
Lambeth 385 270 -29.9% 12 64,042 4
Havering 263 258 -1.9% 13 64,092 4
Waltham Forest 319 258 -19.1% 14 67,721 4
Redbridge 245 254 3.7% 16 65,416 4
Hounslow 218 240 10.1% 19 63,915 4
Greenwich 251 236 -6.0% 17 77,803 3
Camden 295 235 -20.3% 21 93,869 2
Islington 224 232 3.6% 20 44,003 5
Barnet 212 230 8.5% 18 52,756 4
Hillingdon 248 225 -9.3% 22 36,607 6
Hammersmith & Fulham 154 206 33.8% 23 75,743 3
Wandsworth 209 169 -19.1% 25 63,587 3
Richmond upon Thames 111 163 46.8% 24 75,820 2
Merton 121 149 23.1% 26 58,904 3
Bromley 230 146 -36.5% 27 46,225 3
Harrow 138 133 -3.6% 29 47,418 3
Bexley 189 129 -31.7% 28 59,404 2
Kingston upon Thames 95 126 32.6% 30 40,164 3
Sutton 139 119 -14.4% 31 48,594 3
Kensington & Chelsea 111 119 7.2% 32 29,357 4

Enfield has the 4™ largest youth population aged 1-192 in London accounting for just over a quarter of the
total population. When considering the rate of SYV per 1000 population aged 1-19, Enfield recorded a rate

of 5 over the last year.

2 ONS Mid-Year population estimates 2017

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019




Page 28

Child Sexual Exploitation Incidents Child Sexual Exploitation Incidents in Enfield

& < &
3
W ?'\)

There were 90 Child Sexual Exploitation®
incidents in Enfield in the year ending August
2019, compared to 93 the previous year, a
decrease of 3.2%.

Number of Incidents
e =~ =
o N - [}

In London, there was a decrease of 26.6% in the
same period.

QO N B O

In October 2018 there was one incident where
there were 4 suspects and 2 girls involved in the
incident. This might explain the spike.

3 S £ L
& ¢ & &
¥ S & &
& 2 .\z& &@ &
& F

'o &
F
QQF(

'S
O,
()
(o]

Month

mmmm Child Sexual Exploitation Incidents In Enfield 2017/18
mmmm Child Sexual Exploitation Incidents In Enfield 2018/19
------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Child Sexual Exploitation Incidents In Enfield 2018/19)

e Child Sexual Exploitation Offences

There were 32 Child Sexual Exploitation offences
recorded in Enfield in the year ending August 10

2019, compared to 36 offences recorded the

previous year, a decrease of 11.1%. In London 8 -
there was a reduction of 29% in the same period. |

In October 2018 there was one incident where
there were 4 suspects and 2 girls involved in the
incident. This might explain the spike, as it
would probably have been logged as 8 offences. 0

Number of Offences
a

,g\ ') & & &® &

¥ F SR

In August 2019, Enfield Social Care stated there T qz“e T v >
was a cohort of 53 young people at risk of CSE Month
and 18 of those cases were discussed at MASE
(Multi Agency Sexual Exploitation).

Child Sexual Exploitation Offences in Enfield
&

mmmm Child Sexual Exploitation Offences In Enfield 2017/18
mmmm Child Sexual Exploitation Offences In Enfield 2018/19
------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Child Sexual Exploitation Offences In Enfield 2018/19)

3 Child Sexual Exploitation is a form of child sexual abuse. It occurs where an individual or groups takes advantage of
an imbalance of power to coerce, manipulate or deceive a child or young person under the age of 18 into sexual
activity (a) exchange for something the victim needs or wants, and/or (b) for the financial advantage or increased
status of the perpetrator or facilitator. The victim may have been sexually exploited even if the sexual activity appears
consensual. Child sexual exploitation does not always involve physical contact; it can also occur through the use of
technology.

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019



Page 29

The below graphs show Enfield’s position out of the 32 London boroughs for weapon

Charts 3-12

enabled offences recorded to the year ending August 2019.

Knife Crime Offences

Serious Youth Violence

|

B8l vonns
l sawey) uodn uoisdury
l As|xag
B3 sewey) uodn puowiydiy
I Asjwoug
B mouieH
I uouaN
IEI =5s13yD 8 uoiBuisuay
IS BuisneH
uop3ul|iiH
MO|SUnoH
IS yiiomspuem
I is°i04 weyem

Yaimuaain

wey|n4 g yuwsiswwey

a8plqpay

Buleg

weyuasdeq g Sunjieg

uophosd

S Suie3

uapwe)

B 1eqwe

s1awieH 1amo}

uoj3ulls

weysima

18 weig

PIaiu3

weyman
S AoureH
IS emyinos

IS Ae3ulieH

Jajsujuisa

easjay) 1 uodujsuay
uoyng

sawey) uodn uoyssuyy
Aajxoq

I MouIeH

Aajwoig

uouapy

sawey) uodn puowyry
I yuomspuepm

weyjng g Ywsiawwey
uop8ujjiiH

Jputeg

uoyBuyis

uapwe)

YImusain

Mojsunoy

aspuqpay

Supaney

153104 weyiem
Yaque]

S13|Wey 1omoy
3uje3

waig

Aswpey

weyuafeq g Supyeg
weysimal

jemynos

uophon)

weyman

As8upey

pIayu3

J93sujunsIM

Knife Crime With Injury Offences

Knife Possession Offences

uonng
sawey] uodn uoysSupy

sawey] uodn puowipry
RS ores

[ ==

G o

uouay

[

weyuaseq g Suppreg

28puqpay

uopsuy|iH

easppy) 1§ uojdujsua)y

wey|n4 @ yiwsiawwey

MojsunoH
S o onsPuem
[

153104 weyiem
uspwe)
IS 521
B o
uophony
FRI | peue
Si3|weH Jamoy
juaig

Buyjey

weysima]
weyman
Aasupey
Aswpey
dasujunsam
N 231
I oS

BZl ssweyl uodn puowydry
BB seweyy uodn uois3ury
B vouns
2 mouseH
B vonaw
[
B e@si2YD '8 uojBuisuay
IS s8puqpay
S euies
IS vopBuniH
IS weyuadeq g Supjeg
ESE 3uioneH
IR weyind B ywsiswwey
R iomspuem
A /oiwoss
)
IS ~oisunoH
I !2319
IR 3=
[
I <>:04 weyiem
[P
I pieyua
IS /ouueH
I eyl
IR 512/\UeH JamoL
IS A>ueH
IR uoPhon
PR WeumaN

sdemyinos

E— ]
L ———
b —— |

Jejsuiunsamy

Knife Crime With Injury Not DA Victims 1-24 Years

Knife Crime With Injury Victims 1-24 Years

@ uonns
I As|xag
B ssweyl uodn puowydry
I sawey] uodn uojisduly
B ~oueH
l Asjwoug
I uouI3N
IS vopdunH
I Buusney
BE weyuaseq g Supueg
IE uiomspuem
I weyjng g ywsiswwey
IEN =35134D '8 uoiBuisuay
IS moisunon
IS voPued
IS >7euapoy
[
I Pimeei
[
I weysim
N eumeN
I 153:04 WeuieMm
N ?ui°
S e
IS 5o1ueH oMol
I f>peH
S pieu
P UoPion
I Ao3uueH
[
S o inos
[

B vouns
B oo
& seweyy uodn puowydry
Bl seweyy uodn uos3un
I Asjwoig
I MmolieH
R voven
S vopsuiiH
I Bupeney
B \weyuoaseq g Bupjieg
E womspuem
E e2si2yd '8 uojBusuay
SN 23puqpay
E weyind B ywsiawuwey
R o
S ~oisunoH
DS o3
R Pimua0i0
IR P
IS s
IS 5104 Weiem
R 2
N oo
S 3\ueH 1MoL
T 0
[
PSR Py
I fo%useH
I oS5
I Uophoi
IS e in0s
[T

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019



Page 30

Gun Crime Lethal Barrelled Discharge Offences

Gun Crime Offences

|IIIIIIIIIII|.|||||IIIllii&a;;'°

easjay) @ uoiduisuay
uonns

sawey) uodn puowiyory
uopAoid

Sunaney

sawey) uodn uoissuny
As|xag

weyjng ' yywsiswwey
TSVETN]

weyuadeq g Supjieg
Asjwoug

mouaieH

j2useg

uoasuysy

Sujjes

193SUIWLISI M
uapwe)

sIa|wey 1amo)
Yuomspuem
Yomusain
uopsuliH

Mmojsunoy

weyman

23puqpay

weysima
3demyinos

3saio4 weyljepm
[JEIUE]

jusig

Asupey

Aasuney

yequeq

JEN sswey) uodn puowydry
BBl mouey
IS soweyL uodn uojs8ury
B uonns
l Asjwoug
B uovan
B2 e@s124D 8 uoiduisuay
Ao
IS 3uneneq
I weyind '3 yywsiswwey
IS uopBuliiH
I sie|weH 1amoy
SN yromspuem
N vepwe
R uo13usi
I 1Mu291D
IS weyuadeq g Bupes
PSR 2%plapey
IS 3uye3
IR MOISunoH

[

SR 150104 wewiem

[
AR feureH
[
N
I eUsiM31

Jajsulunsam

JEom— ]
DY Pieyua
I ’=Myinos
IR Weqwe
S AoBupeH

Acid Attacks

Gun Crime Personal Robbery Offences

o MoleH
4 saweyy uodn uoisBury
Sl uop3ul|H
ISl s19|weH JamoL
& uoiduls|
I As3unen
_— Aepeg
NG 1emyinos
| Asjwoug
IS MojsunoH
E iS3sulwisam
S V0V
IS 2uieg
SR 4 oMmspuem
FE  weyng g Ywsiawwey
[ weymaN
IS weyuadeq g Supjeg
I (1ueia)
I =9s|2YD '3 uoiBuisua)y
IS sowey) uodn puowydry
IS 153104 Weyiem

[
IS pieyu3

I °1Mu3.19
& uonns
= /owPeH
I 23p1qpay

o MmouseH
uop3uliH
4l Asixeg
uonns
Bl sswey) uodn puowiyory
B voysn
&) sswey) uodn uoissupy
I Asjwoug
B sisjweH samoy
uapwe)
Yyyiomspuep
Sunaney
easjay) g uoiduisuay
weyjng 13 yawsiawwey
uopAoid
Sujje3
uojsuys
yaquie]
MojsunoH
Aswypdey
weyuaseq 3 Supjieg
23p1qpay
YoImuaaio
152104 weyijepm
j2uieg
PIdu3
weyman
juaug
jiemyinos
weysimai
AssSuneq
Jasuiunsam

CT T

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019



Page 31

e Knife Crime in Enfield

In the year ending August 2019 Knife Crime* in
Enfield has increased by 11.1%, compared to the
previous year. London has experienced a small
decrease of 1% in the same period.

On average there has been 56 knife crime offences
per month in the year ending August 2019,
compared to 50 per month the previous year.

Knife Crime offences have continued to rise month
on month since April 2019, peaking in June 2019.
However, number of offences have fallen in
August 2019 recording 48.

e Knife Crime Possession Offences

In the year ending August 2019 Knife Crime
Possession offences increased by 16.4%,
compared to the previous year. London has
experienced a 2.9% reduction in the same period.

The number of Knife Possession offences have
continued to fall from June 2019 in Enfield,
remaining steady in August 2019.

e Knife Crime with Injury

In the year ending August 2019 Knife Crime Injury
offences had decreased by 15.1%, recording 157,
compared to previous year of 185. In London there
was a reduction of 13.9%.

Since February 2019, knife crime with injury
offences were increasing month on month,
however, in June 2019 this trend ended, and
offences have continued to fall to August 2019.

20
80
70

B U
o o o

Number of Offences
w
(=]

=N
o ©

N w
(5] o

N
o

0

s

N
(=]

Number of Offences
= =
[5) @

o

0

‘,egt

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019

,3,“‘ oe

Knife Crime in Enfield

......

vg(\\ “‘,5\ QQ \~\ &

Month

mmm Knife Crime 2017/18
mmm Knife Crime 2018/19

+ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Knife Crime 2018/19)

Knife Possession Offences in Enfield

Number of Offences
= =
(%)) o w
0 -
|
|
7
|
| ]
_

_sz

éO

& & & & o &
& S \» ®'b Q-Q \° V'é
<

Month

06‘

& \'3

mmmm Knife Possession Offences 2017/18

mmmm Knife Possession Offences 2018/19
=+ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Knife Possession Offences 2018/19)

&

| I@[JL!{II iill il

Knife Crime With Injury in Enfield

2 e
& e é & é"’ &

Month

Knife Crime with Injury 2017/18
Knife Crime with Injury 2018/19
2 per. Mov. Avg. (Knife Crime with Injury 2018/19)



Page 32

e Non-Domestic Knife Crime Injury Victims
Not DA Under 24

Non-Domestic Knife Crime victims under 24 make up
48% (n=76) of all knife crime injury victims in Enfield
and overall there has been a reduction of 17.4%, with
76 victims in the last year, compared to 92 the previous
year.

In London there was a reduction of 18.9% recording
1,647 victims, compared to 2,032 the previous year.

Like knife crime injury, victims of knife crime under 24
have also experienced a further decline in offences in
August 2019, after a continual rise between March to
May 2019.

e Gun Crime

Gun crime® offences in Enfield increased by 3.7%,
recording 112 offences in the last year to August 2019,
compared to 108 the previous vyear. London
experienced a 12.8% decrease in the same period.

In August 2019, Gun crime offences peaked to 13
offences, the second highest month in 2019.

Knife Crime With Injury Victims Non DA 1-24 Years in

Enfield
14
12
g0
<
S 8
k]
g 6 N o N OB
H .
S
2 4
0
D Ky e o
& & < & & & &
@ 060 4"'& é"& \‘bs) é°‘ ‘x@ w \*}
*Q & K 0
Month

mmmm Knife Crime with Injury Victims Non DA 1-24 Years 2017/18
[ Knife Crime with Injury Victims Non DA 1-24 Years 2018/19
------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Knife Crime with Injury Victims Non DA 1-24 Years 2018/19)

Gun Crime Offences in Enfield

14
E12
c KX
& .
o 10 .
S
5 8
=
E e
=
4
2
0
>
LA AT S
& & _\o & \é‘ &o «
‘193 S <«
Month

= Gun Crime Offences 2017/18
s Gun Crime Offences 2018/19
------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Gun Crime Offences 2018/19)

4 Knife crime is defined in as an offence of homicide, attempted murder, assault with intent to cause harm, assault
with injury, threats to kill, sexual offences (including rape) and robbery or where a knife or sharp instrument has been
used to injure, used as a threat, or the victim was convinced a knife was present during the offence.

5 Gun Crime is defined as an offence where a Firearm has been fired, any Firearm has been used as a blunt instrument
to cause injury to a person, a Firearm has been intimated and the victim was convinced a weapon was present or a

Firearm has been used as a threat.

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019



Page 33

e Gun Crime Lethal Barrelled
Discharged Offences

Gun crime lethal barrelled offences in Enfield
recorded 20 in the year to August 2019, more than
double when compared to the 9 offences the
previous year.

London experienced a decrease of 14% in the same
period.

Overall these offences are low in Enfield in

comparison to other boroughs such as, Lambeth
(n=48 offences) and Haringey (n=28 offences).

e Gun Crime Personal Robbery

By year ending August 2019, Enfield recorded a total
of 26 Gun Crime Personal Robbery offences,
compared to 40 recorded the previous year a
decrease of 35%. London recorded a smaller
decrease of 20.8%.

There was a single offence recorded in August 2019,
lower than the same time last year.

o Robbery of Personal Property
Offences

Robbery of personal property offences in Enfield
increased by 25% recording 1,355 in the year
ending August 2019, compared to 1084 the
previous year. In London there was an increase of
10.8% in the same period.

Robbery of personal property offences in the last 4
months, since April 2019, have increased
significantly on the borough and does not follow
last year’s trend, that saw offences decrease in the
same 4 months. This trend is particularly similar to
the pattern of Serious Youth Violence victims.
However, in August 2019 there has been a large
decrease compared to previous months.

Number of Offences

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019

Gun Crime Lethal Barrelled Discharged Offences in Enfield

| 'M...I |

& &

S & & & @ &
2 & L) & o
,@"\ & dp‘o &4'- \9‘9 Qed‘o & v s v»‘&

&

Month

mmmm Gun Crime Lethal Barrelled Discharged Offences 2017/18
wmmm Gun Crime Lethal Barrelled Discharged Offences 2018/19
------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Gun Crime Lethal Barrelled Discharged Offences 2018/19)

Gun Crime Personal Robbery Offences in Enfield

Number of Offences

& & & &
& < v & b
o & F ¥«
Month
s Gun Crime Personal Robbery Offences 2017/18

mmmm Gun Crime Personal Robbery Offences 2018/19
------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Gun Crime Personal Robbery Offences 2018/19)

Robbery of Personal Property Offences in Enfield
160

140

120 ’
T
0 ‘ | “ |
\ \

&
@’ é:» \"Q
¢°‘° 0‘“ “1 “@ <+

8

Number of Offences
a
S

NoB
o o

0
& F
o

Month
mmmm Robbery of Personal Property Offences 2017/18

s Robbery of Personal Property Offences 2018/19
------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Robbery of Personal Property Offences 2018/19)



In the year ending August 2019, there has been 11
acid attacks recorded in Enfield, compared to 24
recorded the previous year,

Acid Attacks

reduction.

No attacks were recorded in July and August 2019.

which is a 54.2%

Page 34

Acid Attacks in Enfi

w @ ~ @

Number of Offences
-~

%%, —

Month

mmmm Acid Attack Offences 2017/18
m Acid Attacks Offences 2018/19

10

eld

------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Acid Attacks Offences 2018/19)

Stop and Search in Enfield between August 2018 and July 2019

Between the months of August 2018 and July 2019 there were a total of 5,328 stop and searches, of which
4,096 resulted in no further action and 1,232 resulted in a positive outcome;

Chart 13:

681 Arrests

357 Community Resolutions
130 Penalty Notice (PND/FPN)
62 Postal Charge Requisition/ Summons

2 Caution (simple or conditional)

Shows the number of stop & searches by month on the borough and the number that resulted
in an arrest between August 2018 and July 2019.

Number of Stops & Arrests

700

500

400

200

200

1

8

0

s Number of Stops  messs Number of Arrests

Arrests From Stop & Search by Month in Enfield

*cwﬁ"’ ‘f’f &

I|||| ‘
&

S & &
\é. «ep"@ & @

------- 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Number of Stops)

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019



Page 35
11

The number of stop and searches in Enfield decreased in the month of June 2019 recording 408 stops, of
which, 42 individuals were arrested, this decrease continued in July 2109 recording 370 stops of which 47
were arrests.

Upper Edmonton and Edmonton Green wards recorded the highest number of stop & searches in the
borough.

Table 3&4: The below tables display the number of stop and searches resulting in arrest by reasons of the
stop and search and the percentage that resulted in an arrest by ward between August 2018 and July

2019.
August 2018 to July 2019 Number of | Number
Ward Name Stop & of % of
Number of Searches Arrests Arrests

Number of Upper Edmonton 985 104 11%

Reason For Stops Stops resulting Edmonton Green 842 110 13%
Stops in Arrests Ward Unknown 248 a7 10%

Ponders End 285 48 17%

Enfield Highway 261 46 18%

Drugs 2803 343 Lower Edmonton 259 35 14%
Haselbury 205 34 17%

Weapons 1550 172 Town 204 24 129%
Meighbourhood Crime 530 117 Jubilee 162 36 22%
Weapons, Points & Blades 211 19 Enfield Lock 143 27 19%
Turkey Street 98 21 21%

Stolen Property 63 12 Chase %6 19 0%
Section 60 L2 0 Palmers Green 97 14 14%
. Southgate 96 13 14%
Firearms 44 11 Grange a7 7 24%
Going Equipped 16 4 Southbury 83 23 28%
Fireworks 13 1 Bush Hill Park 73 16 22%
Southgate Green 67 12 18%

Other 9 1 Bowes 49 19 39%
Terrorism F. | 0 Winchmore Hill 41 3 7%
. Highlands 31 8 26%
Psychoactive Substances 3 1 Cockfosters = 1 3%
Total 5328 681 Total 4647 681 15%

When considering the age group and the reason for the arrest, the top two age groups recorded were the 15
to 19-year olds that accounted for 28% of all individuals arrested, followed by those aged between 20 to 24
years old recording 26%. These age groups recorded the highest overall for arrests for drugs and weapons,
points and blades.

Drugs and weapons, points and blades® were the most prevalent arrest types throughout the borough
accounting for 62% of all arrests. The wards Edmonton Green and Upper Edmonton recorded the highest
proportion of both drug and weapons, points and blades.

5 Edmonton Green recorded 56 drug arrests and 21 weapons, points and blades and Upper Edmonton recorded 36
drug arrests and 32 arrests for weapons, points and blades.

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019



Page 36

12
Table 5: The below table displays the reason for arrest by age group.
Age Group and Vehicle Stops - August 2018 to July 2019
Arrests Reason
Not Vehide
10to 14 | 15t0 19 | 20t0 24| 25t029 |30to 34| 35t0 39 [ 40to 44 | 45 or older |specified | Search | Total

Drugs 8 70 90 51 31 15 8 9 1 5 288
Weapons, Points & Blades 9 42 34 20 17 7 6 1 136
Theft, Fraud & Counterfeit 7 26 17 9 11 8 6 86
Other Offence 4 A 20 13 L} 5 1 1 85
Road Traffic 7 7 7 1 1 1 26
Criminal Justice 1 7 2 2 2 2 18
Violence 1 8 2 1 1 13
Public Order 2 4 2 2 0 2 1 13
Firearms 1 3 3 1 1 9
Criminal Damage 1 1 1 3
Immigration 2 2
Fireworks 1 1
Psychoactive Substances 1 0 0 1
Total 34 190 130 106 67 40 16 37 1 10 631

Reducing Burglary and Keeping People Safe in the Home

e Residential Burglary

There were 2,597 Residential Burglaries in Enfield in the year ending August 2019, compared to 2,402 in the
previous year, an increase of 8.1%. Enfield is significantly above London which recorded an increase of 0.8%
in the same period.

Enfield is a large borough with an estimated 131,707 households (GLA Estimates 2017) which equates to a
rate of 20 residential burglaries in the last year per 1,000 households in Enfield, compared to 22 residential
burglaries’ in our neighbouring borough Haringey.

Although there has been an increase of 8.1% in residential burglary in Enfield year on year, since January
2019, there has been a steady decline in residential burglaries in Enfield. This pattern in Enfield has also
mirrored the pattern for residential burglaries in the capital in the same time.

However, it is evident from the past two years seasonal trends in residential burglary that this downward
trend may increase from September 2019 onwards as the darker evenings set in and with the run up to the
Christmas period, as it has done previously in both Enfield and in London.

7 Haringey recorded 2524 residential burglaries in the year ending August 2019 and is estimated to have 117,214
households in the borough (GLA estimates 2017).

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019



Number of Residential Burglaries

Page 37
13

Charts 14 & 15: The below charts show the Enfield and London Residential Burglaries year comparison.

Residential Burglary in Enfield Residential Burglary in London

300

2]
8
<]

0

(g [ ] [ N
o & 8 8 8 &
%, e—
*
- 3
e
- W
¢ _-:
‘/% I
9, B
% —'
Number of Residential Burglary
= N w B~ (%
8 8 8 8 8
o o o o o
—
—
1
’1‘4 1
1

Month
on Month

mmmm Burglary - Residential Offences In Enfield 2017/18
Burglary - Residential Offences In Enfield 2018/19
------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Burglary - Residential Offences In Enfield 2018/19)

mmmm Burglary - Residential Offences In London 2017/18
Burglary - Residential Offences In London 2018/19
------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Burglary - Residential Offences In London 2018/19)

Table 6: The below table displays the number of Residential Burglaries by ward and the percentage
change for the year September 2018 to August 2019, compared to the previous year.

.Burglz-?ry ) E.Burglajry ) % . House Holds Per 1000
Ward Name Residential Offs | Residential Offs Change Difference Census 2011 House
17/18 18/19 Holds

Upper Edmonton 161 190 18.0% 29 6222 31
Enfield Highway 108 167 54.6% 59 5857 29
Enfield Lock 102 164 60.8% 62 6325 26
Edmonton Green 116 143 23.3% 27 6899 21
Palmers Green 153 134 -12.4% -19 5791 23
Jubilee 130 131 0.8% 1 5342 25
Winchmore Hill 116 130 12.1% 14 5349 24
Town 112 129 15.2% 17 6039 21
Cockfosters 142 127 -10.6% -15 5215 24
Turkey Street 83 121 45.8% 38 5328 23
Haselbury 106 118 11.3% 12 5813 20
Southgate Green 143 118 -17.5% -25 5154 23
Grange 123 114 -7.3% -9 5254 22
Southbury 77 113 46.8% 36 5521 20
Chase 100 108 8.0% 8 5640 19
Ponders End 84 106 26.2% 22 5680 19
Bush Hill Park 144 104 -27.8% -40 5464 19
Southgate 111 103 -7.2% -8 5909 17
Lower Edmonton 69 95 37.7% 26 6086 16
Bowes 104 91 -12.5% -13 5507 17
Highlands 99 87 -12.1% -12 5521 16

Total 2402 2597 8.1% 195 119916 22

The wards with the highest volume of residential burglaries in the last year were Upper Edmonton, followed
by Enfield Highway and Enfield Lock. Upper Edmonton and Enfield Lock have the highest household
populations in Enfield according to the Census 2011 and have a burglary rate of 31 and 26 per 1,000
household respectively. While Enfield Highway has the smallest household population of these top three
wards, it has the second highest rate of 29 burglaries per 1,000 households.

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019



Page 38
14

In contrast Lower Edmonton for example, has a high number of households and low rate of 16 burglaries per
1,000 households.

Southgate Green and Palmers Green wards all experienced a high reduction in burglaries in the same period.
However, when considering the rate per 1,000 households they both had relatively high rate of 23 burglaries
in each ward in the same period.

Map 1: The below map displays a thematic map showing the wards that recorded the highest number of
Residential Burglaries between September 2018 and August 2019, overlaid with the IOM prolific burglars®
ward of residence.

SOUTHBUR

IOM Prolific Offenders
Ward of Residence
& Point

Residential Burglary
Sept 2018 to Aug 2019

s+ 1o 150 ()
127 o 164 (8)

SOUTHGATE
Lm0 e GREEN
103 to0 113 ()
[ EOECEE

Enfield Prolific Burglar Profiles (IOM Cohort 06/09/2019)

We looked at the small number® of prolific burglars currently being managed by the Integrated Offender
Management (IOM) police team based in Enfield. The IOM team is a multi-agency partnership team approach
that brings together key partners to supervise, manage and positively impact on the criminal activities of
offenders in the community, with intention to disrupt recidivism among the most prolific offenders.

When considering the offender profile of the small number of prolific burglars managed by the IOM team,
they were typically male of white ethnic appearance, ages ranging between 28 and 43, the average age being
35 years old. The offending patterns of all these individuals are linked to supporting drug dependency issues
and their offending is predominantly within the borough of Enfield, the surrounding borough of Haringey and
the county of Hertfordshire.

The youngest age for the first burglary conviction for individuals in this cohort was 13 and the oldest was 29,
with an average age of 18 years old and collectively this cohort has a total of 152 burglary convictions.

8 The locations of the IOM prolific burglars are mapped at ward level and are not a direct location of residence. There
were 3 IOM prolific burglars that had No Fixed Abode at the time of this report.
9 As of the 06/09/2019 there were 11 prolific burglars on the Enfield IOM cohort of which 3 are currently in custody.

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019



Page 39
15

Overall this small cohort was responsible on average for 14 convictions each, suggesting that these
individuals have been influenced into a life of crime from a young age and commit crime to support their
substance misuse issues and life style.

Using police data from CRIS regarding all those accused'® of committing a residential burglary on the borough
between September 2018 and August 2019, it is evident from the below map that at the time of this report
the majority of those accused reside in the north and western London boroughs, with a small number from
the northern counties of Hertfordshire and Essex suggesting they have travelled into the borough to offend.

Map 2: The below map demonstrates the borough of residence of those individuals accused of residential

burglaries in Enfield, between September 2018 and August 2019.

Hertfordshire Essex

g

Accused Borough
Of Residence

-14 to 14 (1)
] swam

2t 9 (2)

Where the value of property stolen from residential burglaries was recorded on the CRIS system it was valued
between £100 and £25,000. Typically, it was high value pieces of jewellery taken from burglaries, for example
high value watches, earrings, that can be sold on quickly, particularly made of gold. After jewellery, items
such as cash and credit cards were frequently stolen, followed by electrical equipment such as laptop
computers and entertainment equipment.

10 Accused data downloaded from CRIS on the 16/09/2019 and was correct on this date. 25 records were shown as No
Fixed Abode. Not all records showed accused details and only those populated were included.

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019



Page 40

16

Table 7: The below table displays the top four categories of stolen property from residential burglaries
between September 2018 and August 2019.

Property Stolen Count
Jewellery 788
Watch 182
Ring 155
Necklace/Pendant 151
Jewellery-other/NK 141
Bracelet/Bangle 97
Earring(s) 38
Jewellery Box 15
Brooch 4
Gold 4
Gemstone(s) 1
Cash / Credit Card / Foreign Currency / Wallet 571
Currency (British) 333
Credit/Cash/Chq Card 107
Purse/Wallet 53
Currency (Foreign) 47
Till/Safe 24
Cheques(not trav.ch) 4
Gold Coins 2
Cash box 1
Computer / Laptop 246
Laptop Computer 124
Computer/W.Pro/Type 122
TV / Entertainment System / Stereo equipment 160
TV/Video/DVD/Projectors equipmt 76
Games Consoles 57
Audio/Radio/Hi-Fi/CD 22
Musical equipment 5

Tackling Violent Crime in all its forms.

e Violence Against the Person in
Enfield

In the year ending August 2019 there were a
total of 7,571 Violence Against the Person
offences (VAP)! recorded in Enfield, compared
to 6,911 offences the previous year, equating to
an increase of 9.5%. In London, there was a
smaller increase of 4.2% in the same period.

VAP offences have continued to increase since
April 2019 and peaked in July 2019 recording the
highest month so far (n=781 offences). However,
in August 2019, the number of offences dropped
significantly, recording the least this year with
547 offences.

11 Violence Against the Person Offences (VAP) includes Minor Categories of Assault with Injury, Common Assault,

Number of Offences

900
800
700
600
5

8

4

]

3

8

2|

8

1

8

Violence Against The Person Offences in Enfield

Month

mmmm Violence Against the Person In Enfield 2017/18
Violence Against the Person In Enfield 2018/19

------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. ( Violence Against the Person In Enfield 2018/19)

Harassment, Murder (Homicide), Offensive Weapon, Other Violence and Wounding/GBH.
All VAP offences include domestic and non-domestic related assaults.

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019



Page 41
17

¢ Non-Domestic Violence with Injury
Offences in Enfield

Non Domestic Abuse VWI Offences in Enfield

200
180
60 4 & B om. gt
In the year ending August 2019 there were 1,700 140
. 120
offences, compared to 1,606 the previous year, 100

]
=]

equating to an increase of 5.9%. In London there
was a decrease of 0.4%.

Number of Offences

N OB O
o © o

After offences peaked in June 2019, the number 0 ‘
of offences each month has continued to decline &
recording 121 offences in August 2019.

R I A ¢ S
A £ <
® & o&" & © & F & §

& & & 2 <
& T

5 Q

(N3

oy
(2 (2
&

2
& v~°%

£
Month

mm Non Domestic Abuse VWI In Enfield 2017/18
mmmm Non Domestic Abuse VWI In Enfield 2018/19
------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Non Domestic Abuse VWI In Enfield 2018/19)

Violence Against Women and Girls (VAWG)

. . Domestic Abuse Incidents in Enfield
e Domestic Abuse Incidents

~
g

@
=

There were 5,793 Domestic Abuse Incidents®? recorded — . S
in the year ending August 2019 in Enfield, compared to
5,665 incidents in the previous year, equating to an
increase of 2.3%. In London, there was an increase of 1%
1]
A A

Since February 2019 domestic incidents have increased

month on month and in July 2019, they reached the o T T
highest number for the year with 592 incidents, slightly

higher than the same month last year (n=520). s Domestic Abuse Incifents I Enfed 2018/19
However, in August 2019 there was a reductionin ... 2 per. Mov. Avg. {Domestic Abuse Incidents In Enfield 2018/19)
incidents, recording 508.

Number of Incidents
[ B TR T |
8 8 8 8

=
8

in the same period.

& s
& R o
Month

= Domestic Abuse Incidents In Enfield 2017/18

12 pomestic Abuse is defined as “Any incident of threatening behaviour, violence or abuse (psychological, physical,
sexual, financial or emotional) between adults, aged 16 and over, who are or have been intimate partners or family
members, regardless of gender and sexuality”.

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019



Page 42

e Domestic Abuse Violence with Injury

Offences

Violence with Injury offences which were domestic
related have increased by 3.9% in Enfield, recording
979 offences, compared to 942 offences in the previous
year. In London, there was a decrease in the same
period of 1.2%.

After a peak in offences in July 2019 there has been a
noticeable reduction in offences in August 2019,
recording a similar number the same time last year.

o Sexual Offences

In the year ending August 2019, reports of Sexual
Offences in Enfield increased by 0.3%. There were 629
offences in the year ending August 2018 and 631
offences this year. In London, there was a decrease of
2.3% in the same period.

After a decline in Enfield in the calendar first quarter of
2019, offences in April 2019 experienced an increase
and offences have continued to increase to July 2019.
However, in August 2019, the number of sexual
offences fell in Enfield to 50 offences, compared to 65
the previous month.

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019

Number of Offences

Number of Offences

Domestic Abuse VWI Offences in Enfield
120

100
| || | ‘| || || ..... ‘
0 || | “ “ “

IS

%

@
=]

=
=

N
o

\o*‘ &
Month

mmmm Domestic Abuse VWI Offences In Enfield 2017/18
mmmm Domestic Abuse VWI Offences In Enfield 2018/19
------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Domestic Abuse VWI Offences In Enfield 2018/19)

Sexual Offences in Enfield

~
o

2]
o

v
o

B
o

w
o

N
o

=
o

kil

6‘ z

é\

D
(.) Q‘ b
by

& &

Month

mmmm Sexual Offences In Enfield 2017/18
mmmm Sexual Offences In Enfield 2018/19
------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Sexual Offences In Enfield 2018/19)

18



Page 43

Hate crime in Enfield increased by 6.3% in the year
ending August 2019 recording 473 offences,
compared to 445 in the previous year. In London,
there was an increase of 9.6% in the same period.

In August 2019, there was a slight increase in
offences, recording 37 offences. This increase
maybe due to the increase in Homophobic hate
crime reports that have increased on the borough
since April 2019, albeit by small numbers, this
strand of Hate Crime has experienced the biggest
increase, recording 50 offences in the year ending
August 2019, compared to 31 offences the
previous year.

In London, Hate Crime increased by 9.6% in the
same year. Racist Hate Crime recorded the highest
numbers of offences, followed by Homophobic
Hate Crime.

e Rape Offences

Rape offences reported in Enfield have experienced a
decrease of 0.8%, recording 258 offence by year end
August 2019, compared to 260 offences in the previous
year. In London, there was a decrease of 4.7% in the

same period.

Rape offences have remained steady recording 25
offences both in June and July 2019 and have fallen in

August 2019, recording 22 offences.

v (2]
o o

B
o

Number of Offences
N w
o o

=
o

0

19

Hate Crime in Enfield

| | ||"|.'.|| || || | “
X

o

oﬁ \)

@@ ‘)(‘
o & N *éd’ V")

Month

mmmm Hate Crime Offences In Enfield 2017/18
mmm Hate Crime Offences In Enfield 2018/19
------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Hate Crime Offences In Enfield 2018/19)

Rape Offences in Enfield

& o
S &
v~

w
o

w
=]

N
i

0

Number of Offences
= = N
w« o « o
,. I
|
_
|
_
_

& (, 'l‘

Month

N Rape Offences In Enfield 2017/18
mmmm Rape Offences In Enfield 2018/19
------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (Rape Offences In Enfield 2018/19)

There have been 487 cases have been discussed at MARAC in the 12 months to the 31st August 2019, which
represents a 16% (n=69) increase in the number of referrals, compared to 418 cases the previous year. Of
those referrals 15% (n=71) were repeat referrals, increasing from 16% (n=65) in the previous 12-month

period.

Promoting Cohesion and Tackling Hate Crime

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019



Page 44
20

Table 12: The table below displays the 5 main strands of Hate Crime Offences and the percentage change
in Enfield and London.

Racist Hate Crime

Faith Hate Crime 53 44
Homophobic Hate Crime 31 50
Disability Hate Crime 9 11
Transgender Hate Crime 4 11

*It is possible for a hate crime offence to have more than one motivating factor which is why the numbers for each strand should not be
aggregated.

Table 13: The table below displays the 5 main strands of Hate Crime Sanction Detections and the
percentage change in Enfield and London.

Racist Hate Crime
Faith Hate Crime 4
Homophobic Hate Crime 8
0
0

Disability Hate Crime
Transgender Hate Crime

Dealing with Anti-Social Behaviour

In the year ending August 2019 there was a total of 9350 Anti-Social Behaviour calls, compared to 8753
calls the previous year, an increase of 6.8%. In London, there has been an increase of 10.6% in the same
period.

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019



Table 15: The table below displays the number of Anti-
Social Behaviour calls to Police by Category in Enfield.

Page 45

21

Chart 16: The below chart displays the number of Anti-
Social Behaviour calls made to Police in the last year,
compared to the previous year.

Anti Social Behgviour Call 2017/18 | 2018/19 | % Change
Categories
Animal Problems 24 33 Anti Social Behaviour Calls in Enfield
ASB Enyironmental 10 8 1200
ASB Nuisance 15 12
ASB Personal 8 8 = 1000 i
Begging / Vagrancy 326 323 o 80  WEeeeeoooooo el
Fireworks 293 255 2 Tl o T
Littering / Drugs Paraphernalia 50 67 s 600
Noise 458 544 2 400
Prostitution Related Activity 163 170 § 200
Rowdy / Nuisance Neighbours 1203 1380
Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour 3950 4271 0 N
Street Drinkin 7 10 SR N R ST S I 2 A~ P R S R
Trespass : 303 198 \B@v@oé'éo 4@@9 &“p \'b“& q'y‘& “&‘ W S v“'@)
Veh Abandoned - Not stolen 159 229 o & f ¢
Veh Nuisance / Inappropriate Use 743 839 Month
Total 8753 9350
I ASB Calls Sept 17 to Aug 18
(Not Mapped category removed. Recording 1003 in 2018/19 and 1041 in ASB Calls Sept 18 to Aug 19
2017/18)
------ 2 per. Mov. Avg. (ASB Calls Sept 18 to Aug 19)
Table 16: The below table displays the distribution of ASB calls in Enfield by month and ASB Call category.
Anti Social Behaviour Call | o 16 1 0ot1s | Novets | Dec-18 | Jan-19 | Feb19 | Mar19 | Apr19 | May-t9 | Junto | Jui19 | Augts | Tota
Categories
Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour 333 365 333 247 288 285 286 361 401 456 485 431 4271
Rowdy / Nuisance Neighbours 103 115 110 93 107 113 82 119 112 124 153 149 1380
Not Mapped 83 98 84 59 79 59 76 90 85 104 9% 92 1003
Veh Nuisance / Inappropriate Use 58 78 65 39 59 71 59 74 82 72 9 86 839
Noise 34 44 37 31 33 33 36 46 40 54 75 81 544
Begging / Vagrancy 18 26 33 24 14 33 28 27 28 30 33 29 323
Fireworks 175 59 9 9 1 2 255
Veh Abandoned - Not stolen 22 18 13 12 23 14 11 26 25 15 27 23 229
Trespass 5 24 30 8 6 4 16 18 24 19 23 21 198
Prostitution Related Activity 13 15 9 10 8 19 9 17 13 27 19 11 170
Littering / Drugs Paraphernalia 7 7 5 5 5 2 5 5 10 7 5 4 67
Animal Problems 6 1 5 3 2 2 1 3 1 2 3 4 33
ASB Nuisance 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 2 12
Street Drinking 1 2 2 1 1 2 1 10
ASB Environmental 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 8
ASB Personal 1 1 2 2 1 1 8
Total 684 970 786 543 640 638 612 787 822 914 1019 935 9350

Tables 17-21: The below tables display Anti-Social Behaviour Enforcement updates from 1st April to 31st

July 2019.

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019



Page 46

Public Space Protection Orders
PSPO Type Apr-19 | Jun-19 Total
Begging 2 1 3

Prostitution 0 0 0

22

Anti-Social Behaviour/Criminal Behaviour Orders
ASBO/CBO :
Order : Age Range when . Active/
Obtained Expiry Date . Gang
Type Granted Expired
Date
CBO 18/04/2019 Age 10to 17 Years 17/04/2021 | Active No
CBO 07/06/2019 Age 10to 17 Years 06/06/2021 | Active Yes
CBO 11/06/2019 Age 31 to 35 Years 10/06/2029 | Active No
CBO 11/07/2019 Age 25 to 30 Years 10/07/2024 | Active Yes
ASBO | 04/08/2015 Age 36 to 40 Years 03/08/2020 | Active No
Dispersal Orders
Start Date | Time | End Date | Time Areas covered Event Reason
CHELMSFORD ROAD, CHASE WAY, CROWN LANE, HIGH STREET,
SOUTHGATE CIRCUS, THE BOURNE, WINCHMORE HILL ROAD, CHASE
12/04/2019| 14:00 [14/04/2019| 02:00 |ROAD, LEIGH HUNT DRIVE, HIGH STREET SOUTHGATE all N14. ASB + Robberies
CHELMSFORD ROAD, CHASE WAY, CROWN LANE, HIGH STREET,
SOUTHGATE CIRCUS, THE BOURNE, WINCHMORE HILL ROAD, CHASE
24/05/2019| 14:00 [25/05/2019| 02:00 |ROAD, LEIGH HUNT DRIVE, HIGH STREET SOUTHGATE all N14. ASB + Robberies
MARKFIELD ROAD, BROAD LANE, THE HALE, HALE RD, WATERMEAD WAY
AS FAR AS STONEBRIDGE LOCK AND BOUNDED TO THE EAST BY PYMMES
27/05/2019| 21:30 [18/05/2019| 08:00 |BROOK/LEA NAVIGATION House party at Loc
TURKEY STREET, HERTFORD ROAD, BULLSMOOR LANE, GREAT Bloc party Elsinge
25/06/2019| 11:00 |27/06/2019| 10:59 |CAMBRIDGE ROAD estate
CHELMSFORD ROAD, CHASE WAY, CROWN LANE, HIGH STREET,
SOUTHGATE CIRCUS, THE BOURNE, WINCHMORE HILL ROAD, CHASE
26/07/2019( 17:00 (28/06/2019| 04:00 |ROAD, LEIGH HUNT DRIVE, HIGH STREET SOUTHGATE all N14. ASB + Robberies
COCKFOSTER ROAD, BRAMLEY ROAD, SNAKES LANE, TRENT PARK
03/08/2019| 11:00 |04/08/2019| 02:00 |ENTRY ROAD 51st State
COCKFOSTER ROAD, BRAMLEY ROAD, SNAKES LANE, TRENT PARK
17/08/2019| 11:00 [18/08/2019| 02:00 |ENTRY ROAD Elrow

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019




Page 47

23
Section 60s
Borough Post code
Start Date [ Time [ End Date | Time Wide Wards Covered
Yes/No areas
01/04/2019| 11:30 | 02/04/2019| 01:59 No Upper Edmonton, Edmonton Green, Haselbury
02/04/2019( 16:00 | 03/04/2019| 06:59 No Upper Edmonton, Edmonton Green, Haselbury
03/04/2019| 16:00 | 04/04/2019| 06:00 No Upper Edmonton, Edmonton Green, Haselbury
12/04/2019| 13:00 | 13/04/2019| 00:01 No Upper Edmonton, Lower Edmonton, Edmonton Green, Haselbury
16/04/2019| 15:00 | 17/04/2019( 06:00 No Upper Edmonton, Edmonton Green, Haselbury
17/04/2019( 14:00 | 18/04/2019| 04:00 No Edmonton Green, Upper Edmonton
18/04/2019( 23:30 | 19/04/2019( 14:30 No Haselbury, Edmonton Green, Upper Edmonton
13/05/2019| 15:00 | 14/05/2019| 05:00 No N9, EN3
31/05/2019( 18:00 | 01/06/2019| 05:00 No Chase, Turkey Street, Enfield Lock
24/06/2019| 16:10 | 25/06/2019| 05:00 No Upper Edmonton, Edmonton Green
25/06/2019| 16:00 | 26/06/2019( 02:00 No Upper Edmonton, Edmonton Green
26/06/2019| 18:00 | 27/06/2019( 05:00 Upper Edmonton, Lower Edmonton, Edmonton Green
09/07/2019| 17:05 | 10/07/2019| 05:05 Haselbury, Edmonton Green, Upper Edmonton
26/07/2019| 15:45 | 27/07/2019( 04:00 No Upper Edmonton, Lower Edmonton, Edmonton Green, Haselbury
27/07/2019( 11:00 | 28/07/2019| 03:00 Upper Edmonton, Lower Edmonton, Edmonton Green, Haselbury
Upper Edmonton, Lower Edmonton, Edmonton Green, Haselbury, Enfield Town,
04/08/2019| 14:30 | 05/08/2019| 04:00 No Southbury, Ponders End, Jubilee, Bush Hill Park
Upper Edmonton, Lower Edmonton, Edmonton Green, Haselbury, Enfield Town,
05/08/2019| 15:00 | 06/08/2019| 04:00 No Southbury, Ponders End, Jubilee, Bush Hill Park
Closure Orders
Address Date Issued| Expiry Date |Extension Date

Plevna Road N9 OLB

15/05/2019 | 16/08/2019 14/08/2019

Dawn Evans, Enfield Community Safety Unit, 16/09/2019



This page is intentionally left blank



Enfield Safer Stronger Communities Board

Report created by:

61 abed

A/Insp Elliot Waite & A/PS Laura Caddy

TOTAL POLICING



MPS Confidence and Satisfaction Data

The following graphs have been generated via the MOPAC
website which is used to monitor confidence and satisfaction
throughout the MPS.

 The data is abstracted along a 12 month rolling period up until
June 2019

0G abed

 The MPS average for overall satisfaction is 66%. North Area
BCU is sitting 3" in the MPS with 68%.

* The MPS average for treatment of victims is 81%. North Area
BCU is sitting joint 374 with 82%.

TOTAL POLICING



Basic Command Unit ~ Crime group

MPS v all

Satisfaction trends over time for victims of crime from NMPS

N

atisf

n

yction Actions Follow Up

sl
1

T
O S
LWV '-l

[

77%

-—-__—_-'—'-—-___

66%0

Basic Command Unit * Crime group

Morth Area b Adl

Satisfaction trends over time for victims of crime from North Area

f

.':

Overall Sati

%3]

w

[

73%

TOTAL POLICING

on Actions Follow Up

TG abed



Satisfaction with Overall Satisfaction by borough for All victims (Rolling 12 months to June 2019)

58% 63% 7%

64% 65% 65% 65% 65% 66¢ 66 66% R 579
Central Central East Area MNorth East South East 1PS lort est est Area Centra South Area orth Area South West Centra
Satisfaction with Treatment by borough for All victims (Rolling 12 months to June 2019)
80% 8195 819 819 81 81 82% 829 82% 839% 839% sase
769
Borough MNorth Area
Indicato Treatment
Rolling 12 months result: 82%06
Rank (Out of 32 ere 1l is highest): 4
s |
Morth East Central East Arez PSS orth West S th Area est Area Centra North Area South East _entra Centra South
Eas est orth South

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

TOTAL POLICING

26G abed




Borough Enfield v

Public Perceptions over time for Enfield resident:

}
N

eels well informed Agree the police treat | Agree the police are
about local police everyone fa dealing with the things| Knows ho Police do a good job in
activities over the las regardless of who the that matter to this |their loca the local area
12 months are communit

[#) ]
[#)]

-

ey

Measure Agree the police can be relied upon to be there when needed - Date June 2019 o £

eq abed

Public Perception responses to "Agree the police can be relied upon to be there when needed’” by borough (Rolling 12
months to June 2019)

=
o
f5's)

~ -~
- - - - o o o - o - o = 2 = = > =
- ~ . — = o - = = == = = = = = = - - o o o = = ] —
o = = = = = = 9_9_ =5 = == = = = = = = =g = Fn &= =5 = p) L (rp) w — = = o
~ = o o w — — — = < = o o — — — - - — Sy [ e — - r~ ~ r— ~ ™
) P [¥=] (] Pred o o =) = o o — O L
Wy
= T =] = = o = = — a e o — — 7 7 - o — — — = 4 — w w = — = a
— = = ah @ L) @ = = =2 - = = = a = a = = = = = @ 1 @ ub = = =8
@ a — — — P =3 — %) = LS L= L= 4 — — — = = = o = — a — ar — jasd +=
— = = = > = = = — = = = = = =3 - = = = — = = D = = = = T =
L @ L e oo o - = -= = D = = = = o - o = N . = a's = = © e =
%] T T T - - z T ¢
5 ) N

TOTAL POLICING




-

Measure Agree the police treat everyone fairly regardless of who they are v | Date June 2019 0 K

Public Perception responses to "Agree the police treat everyone fairly regardless of who they are” by borough (Rolling 12
months to June 2019)

_ o e P
6 6 0 @ w © € L L R L L L L EE®E o0
. : & -0 0 2 = -~ = R o o = o = = - - 2 o = < < o ™ [
p £ £ £ F o o o == o C < C 5 4 o4 N N N NN o o
o £ & <& o - 0 © ©w ~ ~ ~ O ¢ w ® o O
£ & N N omo W L L0 ¢ I D &Hn o © W O O 0
) %: wn - r‘:‘ - - P~ [ [~ [ [~ [~ [~ [~ - - ~ e
= o~ e F -
o o 0 9
ST,
N
R
Q
«Q
(]
a1
S
- C > ©Ww oL ¥ < C - £ X C C U cC C ¥ cC = o C o L ) V) N s T
@ o @ — ¥ W ©c g L L « o LT g ag o o cC ¢ o A @ C o O & c o = o U
c o o @ 9 9 @ w © ®©®© @ o © T < — mwW W £ 5Hp O £ = ¢ ©Ww ¥ = T E & w
5 ~ E % = m E = w = E T Z = ~ 9 g 3 Y g @® = g C C o @ = @ C
|'||':I - E L 1__: _ - = 1 0 1 = - — L =3 L _ — : . T‘:_ r W :_J —
Ul .

TOTAL POLICING




Measure  |Agreethe police are dealing with the things that matter tothiscomm . v | Date June 2019 0 K

Public Perception responses to "Agree the police are dealing with the things that matter to this community” by borough
(Rolling 12 months to June 2019)

g
o £ g
o % 2 0
T T - - - - -
o 0 w ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ 2 & F L &F g & &F ¢ s L ®» 0 OO0 NN DO~ O
0 a o o s C o 0 o = < = o s -_, -r < <= N L0 N - R S S L
\"‘Q — — ﬁ‘\-\. ﬁ‘\-\. L L L ! - IS L)
Ty ::| ::| o - iy AP Wi
o & &5 O 0w o 9 D Qo w o w W W W o Ww W o w v W W
o™ ™ 4] Ty N T3 LN 0 0 (D w L) 0§ )
LN fp]
<
Y,
Q
®
a1
(&)
e = C : Q + C oy = ) == - > C +J C - L - C = _— s — C : ) . - M
- aQ 0 U (=) s 0 d = C i) o L O - L O b - il a - 1) = 4 = D O + - € = i
Y cCc g T © Y T ) - = T —= . U i o= - O g X i (0 C F L = 2 08
T U e £ - . - — - { C - D m @ 5 - = = m 0 - n o = T a = M C -  a
— ' i L - ) - i - ’ C bt C - — - C — = o — i — L = - I
L 48] - 1i = — - - T - - W — 0 - J ] = 1 (] i s a Pt

POLICE TOTAL POLICING




Measure Agree the police listen to the concerns of local people v | Date June 2019 0 K

Public Perception responses to "Agree the police listen to the concerns of local people” by borough (Rolling 12 months to
June 2019)

o X
0 s & o
b 6 6 e 6 e 6 © Ve v © v ¥ 2 L L L L Ko s o o d
o 9 2 & F F & ¥ 4 S & & & © o o o o L =% % 4 g4 m F 0 U g ©
% . - - - . - —— P . v T
e ¥ & L T ¥ 0 0 0 0 @ M MMM~ ®©® © 0 0 ® 5 0 g N o~ N~ e
s & o ¥ U g o 06 0 OV V6 ©V© © © © VW © © O O ¢
M LN o Lo o !
n v
o
&
o)
a1
o
= = C g Y e = i) = = - O C - - C X m - ¥ - - m
o Q ] 0 ul - L Q i 0 = .) i) —_ - = C i) - al r L o ) - - O @ 4 )] | aQ
? c g v @ ® T = o v 2 v x 0 ¢ 9 - £ O g p OB ©O £ g © = pHp £ L 2 © @
c U £ & o £t £ 5 = 2 ¢ = ) m = E ¢ T -~ - = w @ £ =2 ®©® g @ =z £ = ©
W @ - L ] - - = 9 5 2 T 0 - = ' L = T 5 oz O - T
- [}
i ]
I,. [{]
i [
(]
II
:.ll
r.‘"l
: r.
- v p— - a
(0 = @

POLICE TOTAL POLICING




fNeasure Feels well informed about local police activities over the last 12 mont v | Date June 2013 0 K

Public Perception responses to "“Feels well informed about local police activities over the last 12 months” by borough
(Rolling 12 months to June 2019)

499

ey
D\.
_ _ O o 9
o - - 0 0 0 - £ O s ¥ = = = 1C_| 1C_| F\J ?\J Q
O 0 s, 2 ~ = = o o o~ o s T T T
2 e i = & 5 o o = = - T 0 T ™ o o o o) - - A 4 & ~
o O 0 o W W ) -
2 o2 2 F L T o m oo XN 4 4 m 00o@m Mmoo om M o SER
o~ M~ % % m @ M O ™M M . : e
m (4N (4N
™
0
QD
«Q
(]
o= o = W - - T o w o y - - . U ow o = o owm . - o
[ 4 ) L L L) - L L L A - L U A4 L A I il -~ i ) = i -~ i — — {8} =
O Q — = = 4l - O — — L 1 C C Q ] e al - C w) Q a a C = 'S, @ O — o Q =~
g £ @ © © £ T g © @ T o T & - L < = p w £ — w = ¢ v =% £ & H# w 2
2 ¥ E = v 8 £ 2 ¥ Z £E 9y ® 0o £ < 3 T ¥ 5 E ® % 9 9 g 3z £ @ Q
S & 8 & 3 °© ° @ 5 3 = = c o E 1§ m £ 8§ ¥ F £ © 5 F OE§ 3
7] | . - - I ¥ > = g (]
m

Hammersn

TOTAL POLICING




Measure Knows how to contact their local ward officer v | Date June 2019 0 K

[ W B

Public Perception responses to "Knows how to contact their local ward officer” by borough (Rolling 12 months to June
2019)

796

Erent

96
9%
219
219

22%

189

O
D 0 L & 3 <
- O o w
- - - - L L ) ) e
- - - w2 w2 y o LN L L
- - - ey i e o~ o~ o o - = = — i
o O O . - - A\ A\ ™ 0 . i —i
\Q\QHQ&?@&Q&Q&Q@::::_______
- . T T T T T T .
o o o (8] g g d 9| d ad
[~ = [
-
QO
Q
(0]
o1
m — 1y} - C - = 1y - k. - -) — -) C - I~ - il 1 = C - + - - ] = = k2]
@ = 5 O - o 2 ¥ . - C X C 0 = L 1 o o © © 4 C o v 9 o = @ @
mn [{4] Q) aQ - B . - i — 0 — N - = 0 — —_ I — = C C I I ) _a = a = o =
— — — 0 - C . - 0 i i — L e - T W o Pl = P - — = > - —
L = E = = = 0 = - - : - 1 - h) = 0 : - L m — = S C E U Q = =
— - = = — — - - - - - - L - - - v C = — v - i O
—— - k] — i - — - — ] = i - A - - L - L o — LL T puut (i} L -
0 aQ J © s . [ 1 - = — i - } y L p =
a [ | 1 I W]
s
]
J
r .'I
A
:
> - ¥ -

POLICE TOTAL POLICING




Measure Police doa good job in the local area v | Date June 2019 0 K

[N K]

Public Perception responses to "Police do a good job in the local area” by borough (Rolling 12 months to June 2019)

B2%

ey
2 =2 ooy W o
- - o - - 0 ¥s) & e@ 5 o & & g
- o 0 D o o o . 2 o = O O C C a
..QQ'Q'&H‘%?E:HE“E‘“E‘“C‘h"u‘\_q\_ATTL“LT-KDHHHPH
EQOQE?éQCCf:n.i:c:c:c:::fff:jjaH:QJ@@@&D@@
L =~ ~ - - i~ —- ._F: _\_»-: -\.-. {# s {# L] L0
F F o -] Llj\ L_:::: L L [y f Iy | Ty
< Wown wn ) .
<
S
Q
)
o
= T T e .~ - - 1 - - = - 1 O) = ») 2 C X - C = c = n - o m ©
o @ 2 O = L O O + — 1 = = w) C = al C - — § — 1) - C Q) al = Q 1 @ aQ
v L (W) + Q a L = = - e - L% o . = = - — L - — M 1 — — b © - - + 0
Tt S £ 2 @ 0 2 2E c E 5 3 e 2= @®m g2 g 2 9% 53 5 8 9 35 &8 2 £ O
m o -_ = L - = a T L 0 = - i - = — o - I - ' = = = = =
i 1 [13] — J J ] m - - S - : I=
=~ } E U
_I I.
(18]
& (] II
L = I'_'“|
: [
- -; - v 5
00 S = g
o
T

METROPOLITAN

POLICE TOTAL POLICING




The below chart shows provides an outlook on the overall satisfaction within the MPS.

Victim satisfaction

Indicator Overall Service

Disabilit Ethnicity Gender

1 an 64 [ nd | Whit Whi

Inde ears ears over disability disabilit Asian Black lixed Othe British Othe Female Male -

QD

85% e
(16%) 0w 72% o S

69% 0 68% 67% 69% 67% o 67% 68% 71% i 71% 67%

0% 65% 0% 65% (2%]) (30’0) (2%])

(0%) (-4%) (-1%) (-2%) (0%) (-29%) (-4%) (-2%) (-1%) (-2%)

POLICE TOTAL POLICING




Enfield | & S Call Data
Period 07/02/2019 — 26/09/2019

DA &S Calls Non DA | & S Calls
600 9000 2913
489 484 8000 7260
>00 7000
400 6000
5000
300 4000
200 186 3000 2203
108 2000 1521
- _ __
0 0 ®
DA DA NON NON e
| S | S
HYes HNo
HYES ENO
e 82% of DA Calls attended within the | Graded time limit of 15 minutes e 83% of Non - DA Calls attended within the | Graded time limit of 15

minutes
* 72% of DA Calls attended within the S Graded time limit of 60 minutes
* 78% of Non - DA Calls attended within the S Graded time limit of 60
minutes

POLICE TOTAL POLICING




Enfield Offences Volumes Year to Date
70 Change: Rolling Year vs Previous

Violence Against the Person ———. TN
Vehicle Offences I, 1. 170 |

Theft -2.1%

Other Accepted Crime 4.4%

Burglary ]

Arson and Criminal Damage

Public Order Offences I G 7 I
Robbery [ @
Drug Offences I /2 2% R
Sexual Offences

Miscellaneous Crimes Against S.. -4.9%

Possession of Weapons ]

Historical Fraud and Forgery |

0 1.000 2.000 3,000 4 000 5.000 6. 000 7.000 8.000
Uffences

TOTAL POLICING




Neighbourhood Policing Vacancies - Enfield

North Area BCU is split into 39 wards across the BCU. 21 of these wards are
situated with the boundaries of Enfield.

Each ward has a substantive sergeant in post and they also have an active ward
panel with CAPE chairs.

€9 abed

Throughout the NPT portfolio covering Enfield there are the following vacancies.

Winchmore Hill SNT — 1 x Police Constable
* Ponders End SNT — 1 x Police Community Support Officer
e Safer Estates — 7 x Police Constables

TOTAL POLICING



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	5 BRIEFING OF YOUTH OFFENDING UNIT
	6 BRIEFING ON SAFER SCHOOLS
	7 EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS
	Safer Neighbourhood Board


